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' Dear Sir;
. TLw 7 SNJ
.Replying to ‘your letters of liovemver &lst and o the 4th inst., ‘in regar

Chepter 18134 #488 of the Laws of Florida 1937, was ever passed on by the
Supreme Court will state that this guestion wes presenved to the trial court.
Judge Smith in his order June 1938 (Tr. 12) specificully stautes: "1 do not
find any law which requires tre Bourd to establish salery schedules.”

Irom this order a writ of error was tuken to the Supreme Court of Florida,

The opinion will be found :n the trenseript herewith sunt you; it does not deal
with the chepter in question., In spite of the fact that in our petition for
the writ 1t was allecged that ic was & stututory auty of the Scliool fosrd to rix
such salury schedules without discriminetions. The court took the view that
mendemus will not lie to compel anythin G but a cleur duty and thot there wos

no duty to establish sulary schedules. [te substence uf this suit is the
denisl of the Board to pay petitioner wne others ot his race equal ssleries,
In our petition it was distinctly slleged, among other things, that 1t was

and is the duty of the Bourd of lublic Instruction to adopt selsry schedules

for teachers in the public sclools of Brevard Cuuuty without discrimination.

We think this wase not ouly the stututory duty of these officers to egtablish

& schedule without diseriwinstion but it is & con titutionel duty for it to

do s0. The statute quoted above suthorizing the Board to fix salury schedules
does not provide the such schedules srsll be made s0 as to pey n:gro teachers
less than whites and the Bourd of lublis Instruction in muking such schedules
viola tes the 14th Ancnement to the Constitution of she Unized itetes.

As stuted in my brief, the Bosrd of .0lir lustruction of Brevurd County is an
sgency of the State in employin: and puying teschers in the county public sectool

system. It is the duty of the ewrd irreepective of any statute to pay such
sularies without diserimincticn. The schedule used by the school bourd giving
pegro school teachers less salury tian whites is as much a violation of the 1l4th
Am-ndient as if the suwlery schedule attached to my petition was a stotutory
provision.

I note from your letter tlet you huve ulready begun prcparation of the “etition
and the pmemorandum brief wiich should ¢o with the truuscript, certitied copy of
which I am herewith sendinme you und fur cthat r ason I will not proceed any further
with the petition wnd memorandum prief thut I have been working on unless I re-
ceive a telegram from you or other information thui 1 should ¢o furtier. le
petition will be short; the wemorandum brief of uwuttorities will kikewise be
gshort., The legusl point in jucstion will be, I am ture, one ot first impression

to the court. 1 heve exuwined the cuthorities wt length wud I am irenk to stete

that nowhere is s cuse like chis one which wus ever decided by tie Suirene ¢
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Do not ferget that in this case you will find that the dlléxationb‘eet forth
in the petition sre admitted to be true. A prime facie cage is'all thet

should be nacessary to be showm by the petitioner in order to suthorize the
issusuce of an olternetive write The court, &s you will observe, réfused the
writ on? Aismissed our petition. To justify any such order by the trisl court’
in this case it wes necessary to sdmit “he truth of the allegetions set forth
in our petitione. ) ' .

I sm keeping & copy of the certified transcript and you may look 1% over and
if you decide for me to complete %le petition or memorandum brief, I cen do so
sné forward them to pur associate in #eshington in time to be filed in the
Supreme Court not lster than Mowday, Tuesday being the last dey on which the
petition mny be fileds Let me hecr from you,

Respectfully yours, . e .

P. A e

Se. D. MeGILL
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